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Faye Thomas

From: Clerk of Board
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 4:50 PM
To: Faye Thomas
Subject: RE: Case 5855-7, Beta Offshore, Consent Calendar
Attachments: 2024-7-18 Beta-5855-7 - Copies requested by M Balagopalan.pdf

Importance: High

Attached is board member comments and parties’ response for approval for consent calendar. Attached is an 
additional document requested by Mohan.  Please post to meet 72 hour requirement.  I already emailed the initial 
documents requesting consent calendar approval. 
 

From: Mohan Balagopalan <mbalagopalan@aqmd.gov>  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 11:47 AM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Case 5855-7, Beta Offshore, Consent Calendar 
                 
Hi,  
I appreciate the responses and have no objections for this Case to be heard on Consent Calendar. Thanks. 
 
Mohan Balagopalan  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 10:35:00 AM 
To: Mohan Balagopalan <mbalagopalan@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: FW: Case 5855-7, Beta Offshore, Consent Calendar  
  
  
  

From: Ivan Tether <Ivan@tetherlaw.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 10:32 AM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>; Clerk of Board <ClerkofBoard@aqmd.gov>; Josephine Lee 
<jlee4@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Case 5855-7, Beta Offshore, Consent Calendar 
  
Good morning, Clerk of the Board and Senior Deputy District Counsel Josephine Lee,  
  
Thank you for the opportunity to respond to Hearing Board Member Balagopalan’s comments, suggestions and 
request. 
  
Beta Offshore Operating, LLC’s (“Beta’s”) responses follow each of the comments, suggestions and request, 
below. 
  
Thank you again for providing this opportunity to respond.  Please don't hesitate to contact me with any further 
questions.  
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We appreciate the Hearing Board’s consideration of Beta’s request that its Petition for Modification of a 
Variance Condition be heard on the Hearing Board’s Consent Calendar. 
  
Respectfully submitted, Ivan Tether for Beta Offshore Operating, LLC 
  
Ivan Tether / TETHER LAW  
(213) 716-6422 / ivan@tetherlaw.com 
WEB:  tetherlaw.com 
41 Winchester Drive, Unit 304, Portland, ME 04103 
THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE, AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO EVIDENTIARY PRIVILEGE BARRING USE IN ANY OTHER CONTEXT.  IF 
YOU ARE NOT THE ADDRESSEE, PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT YOU MUST DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 
  

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 3:31 PM 
To: Ivan Tether <Ivan@tetherlaw.com>; Josephine Lee <JLee4@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: FW: Case 5855-7, Beta Offshore, Consent Calendar 
  
  
  

From: Mohan Balagopalan  
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 12:12 PM 
To: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: Re: Case 5855-7, Beta Offshore, Consent Calendar 
  
Hi, 
I have a few comments, suggestions and a request. 

Comments. 

1.      Please note that the Excess Emission fee rate for Fiscal Year, 2024/2025 becomes 
effective July 1, 2024, and payments for Excess emission that occur after July 1, 2024, have 
to be adjusted accordingly.  The current rate is $4,433.99/ton for NOx and the rate effective 
July 1, 2024, is $4,589.18 (See Table I, Rule 303).   
We appreciate this helpful reminder.  It has been communicated to Yorke Engineering, 
which prepares the draft calculation of excess emission fees required under Condition 21 
of the Variance. As Beta’s counsel, I too am aware of and appreciate the reminder of this 
fee increase. 

2.      What about the timeline for the 3rd Centaur Turbine.  The current condition states that the 
retrofit should occur within 60 days of completing the commissioning of the prior two 
Centaur Turbines and no later than October 15th, 2024. The requested revised date for the 
second Centaur Turbine is no later than September 29, 2024. Can the 3rd Centaur Turbine 
be retrofitted no later than October 15, 2024.   
Beta Offshore’s (“Beta’s”) current determination of timing with regard to the 3rd Centaur 
Turbine indicates that Beta will have adequate time including some leeway for potential 
delay to complete that 3rd retrofit on or before October 15, 2024. 

  

Suggestions: 
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3. I suggest removing the ‘no later date” for each of the Centaur turbines and keep the timeline 
based on Commissioning of the turbines. This will provide operational flexibility and would not 
require further modification of the Order should there be further delays in the retrofits and 
potential delays that may occur due to the commissioning of the turbines keeping in mind that the 
driver to come into compliance is the current end date of the Variance is November 16th 2024.   
Thank you for this suggestion.  With the date extensions currently requested under the pending 
Petition, however, Beta will have adequate time including some leeway for potential delay to meet 
those requested dates for retrofit of the 1st and 2nd Centaur Turbines as well as the October 15, 
2024 date for retrofit of the 3rd Centaur Turbine. 
  

4. Request to extend the end date of the regular variance to December 30, 2024, keeping it 
effectively under one year from the start date of the Variance of Dec 31, 2023.  Any request to 
modify this new end-date beyond a year will require a schedule of Increments of Progress 
pursuant to Health & Safety Code 42358(b).  This request to modify to extend beyond a year, if 
needed, should be filed at least 45 days before December 29, 2024.    
We appreciate this reminder as well, including the fact that there remains time between the final 
compliance date and the late December date to which an extension could be granted without 
triggering the requirement for a schedule of Increments of Progress.  Given that certain events, 
including extreme weather, can yield unforeseen delay, Beta continues to evaluate this 
possibility.  Beta is aware that a Petition for Modification/Extension of a Final Compliance must be 
filed at least 45 days before the existing final compliance date of November 16, 2024.  The 
deadline for such filing has been calendared for Beta. 

 
Request 

5.      Please provide copies of the letters that was sent to USEPA Region 9 regarding this 
variance and any responses.   
Copies of Forms referencing and related to the Variance are attached to this email.   

Thanks. 

Mohan Balagopalan 
  
Thank you.  Again, we appreciate your questions, suggestions and request.  We appreciate the 
opportunity to respond, as well as your consideration of our request that Beta’s Petition for Modification 
of Variance Condition be heard on the Consent Calendar of the Hearing Board. 
   
Respectfully submitted, Ivan Tether for Beta Offshore Operating, LLC 

  

From: Clerk of Board <Front_PC@aqmd.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:06 AM 
Subject: FW: Case 5855-7, Beta Offshore, Consent Calendar  
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Attached are documents requesting to be placed on the Hearing Board’s Consent Calendar.  Please 
review and let me know by 4:00p on July 12, 2024, whether this matter may be heard on the 
consent calendar. 

  

From: Ivan Tether <Ivan@tetherlaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2024 8:50 AM 
To: Clerk of Board <ClerkofBoard@aqmd.gov> 
Cc: Josephine Lee <jlee4@aqmd.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Case 5855-7, Beta Offshore, Consent Calendar 

  

Dear Clerk of the Board, 

  

Beta Offshore Operating, LLC respectfully requests that Case Number 5855-7, Beta’s Petition for Modification 
of a Variance Condition set for hearing on July 18, 2024, be heard on the Hearing Board’s Consent Calendar.  

  

Attached are the final Consent Calendar documents.  We will send the eight physical copies by FedEx on 
Monday, July 15 for delivery mid-morning of Tuesday, July 16. 

  

 The Stipulation requesting that the Hearing Board hear the Petition for Modification on the Consent 
Calendar, signed by Josephine Lee and Ivan Tether 

 The Declaration of Jeff Ortloff in support of the Petition 
 The Attachments A-D to Jeff Ortloff’s Declaration  
 The Declaration of Ivan Tether in support of the Petition 
 The Proposed Findings and Decision 

  

Thank you.  Please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions. 

  

Beta Offshore appreciates the opportunity to have its Petition heard by the Hearing Board  

  

Best Regards, Ivan Tether for Beta Offshore Operating, LLC 
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Ivan Tether / TETHER LAW 
(213) 716-6422 / ivan@tetherlaw.com 

WEB:  tetherlaw.com 

41 Winchester Drive, Unit 304, Portland Maine 04103 

  

 

THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE, AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO EVIDENTIARY PRIVILEGE BARRING USE IN ANY OTHER 
CONTEXT.  IF YOU ARE NOT THE ADDRESSEE, PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT YOU MUST DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 

  
































